COMMITTEE TO END PAY TOILETS IN COLUMBUS (CEPTIC)

### CONSTITUTION

ARTICLE I NAME

JUN 22 19/6

OFFICE OF STUBENT ORGANIZATIONS

AND COMMUNITY LIFE

The title of the organization shall be the Committee to End Pay Toilets In Community Life Columbus (CEPTIC), a Columbus-based chapter of the Committee to End Pay Toilets in America (CEPTIA), and a member of the Friends of Mike GesselClub (FMGC).

### ARTICLE II PURPOSES

To seek out and destroy the enemy pay toilet; to eliminate all forms of money for relief; to eliminate all pay toilets from Columbus airporrts, bus stations, hotels, motels, theatres, public offices, department stores, grocery stores, bars, taxicabs, passenger busses, neighbors' apartments, everywhere!!; to co-erdinate activities with the nerve center of the movement, bustling Dayton, Ohio; toconstantly harass politicians in favor of pay toilets; to ensure complete equality in the restroom; to inform those who wish to know of all methods to beat the pay toilet system; to remove the undue fear and nagging anticipation that haunts the minds of those rushing painfully into a strange restroom; to wait and hope for the day when everyone can stand up and say, "I'm free (free of pay toilets)!!!!"

#### ARTICLE III. MEMBERSHIP

MemBership shall be open to any persom living in Columbus or visiting, regardless of race, creed, religion, ethics, sex, political beliefs, color of eyes, facial complexion, shoe size, or tissue paper brand usage. Member must not join just to put another activity membership on their transcript.

### ARTICLE IV OFFICERS

Officers shall be elected upon the death or graduation or both of a certain officer. Officers must be students and <u>must</u> have a grade-point average and must have met Mike Gessel personally or at least heard about his daring exploits. All officers must make a Mecca to Dayton, Ohio, sometime in their lifetime and worship at the Gessel home. Officers must be alive.

President: figurehead; does nothing but be the one person on campus with a "FREE TOILET" T-shirt, and must wear it occasionally with pride; talks to the Chairman and other officers and members once in a while; revered only for his T-shirt.

Chairman: does all the dirty work and gets none of the credit; everyone thanks the Chairman is the President and vice-versa; conducts all meetings of CEPTIC; keeps in constant touch with Mike Gessel in case of a Toilet Alert (TA); keeps a "running" record of the locations of pay toilets in Columbus; works long hours at the inffice; gets ulcers; keeps the Treasurer and Secretary in line; assures adequate input from the student body, especially from the excretory tract; never complains; waits for the day when the President dies so he/she can take over the <u>real</u> job.

Secretary: does all paper work with a smile; arranges meeting places, rallies, demonstrations, miots, peptalks, toilet-burnings; writes speeches for the President to give all over Columbus and acrossthe country; arranges recruitment drives at local airports and motels; writes pamphlets and brochures to stamp out the dreaded disease of paytoiletism; wears his/her fingers to the bone; does whatever he/she is told.

Treasurer: takes care of sending the quarters in to the national headquarters in Dayton, Ohio, to get membership cards; absconds with money once in a while; opens a phoney bank account in a nearby bank even though the club has no money; accepts donations from businessmen and politicians to get CEPTIC off their backs; reports all bribes to the President who laughs; uses much of his own money for publicity when he has nothing else in the bank but never gets thanked for it; smiles falsely when asked how the financial situation is going by any member.

#### ARTIVLE V RIGHTS OF MEMBERS

Members ought to be happy they were allowed to join.

Members have a right to execute an officer who makes too little or too much trouble for the Committee.

Members have the right to quit whenever they want.

Members can call a meeting without asking the Chairman, but it won't necessarily be recognized.

Members have a right to ask questions.

Members have a right to know who their officers are.

Members have a right to determine how funds are spent by majority vote, unless officers outnumber them or are bigger.

# ARTICLE VI FINANCE

Dues shall be \$.35 a lifetime, \$.25 of which shall be sent to Make Gessel in Dayton, Ohio, for national dues, and \$.10, the price of an average despicable pay toilet, which shall be burned in effigy by the Treasurer or eaten by the member (returned later, of course, to a toilet). Extra funding for demonstrations or special dinners or trips shall be the problem of the Treasurer, with help from everybidy but the President.

# ARTICLE VII MEETINGS

Meetings shall be held at the discretion of the Chairman, or when enough members complain. Meetings shall not exceed the total number of days per quarter. A quorum shall consist of any members present or a couple of officers, and shall

be necessary for all financial transactions. If meeting shall be less than one per three quarters, the Committee shall be considered disbanded for that school year and the officers should try harder next year.

## ARTICLE VIII AMENDMENT PROCEDURES

This constitution can be amended if the members really want to. The procedure is a two-thirds vote of all concerned members. This constitution should be amended completely if members start growing serious.

> Okayed and written by the President, 6/22/76 President Jeff Hayman, (EPTIC

Jeff Hayman,